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Federal Partners Meeting Postponed

SN - oo
From: DN - oo

Sent: Thu Sep 06 2018 08:54:53 GMT-0600 (MDT)
<allan.beshore@dot.gov>, @fws.gov>,
Colby Britton <Colby.Britton@oig.dot.gov>,
<curtis_oman@ios.doi.gov>, Darin McMurry
<darin.i.mcmurry@usace.army.mil>,

@fbi.gov>, David Lehman
<david.lehman@dot.gov>, Diane Friez <dfriez@b|m.gov>,-
m, )usbr.gov>, Jeffrey
ates <JGates@mt.gov> @mt.gov>,

Jon Raby <jraby@blm.gov>,

To: @fs.fed.us>,

@tsa.dhs.gov>, "Leif Johnson (USAMT)"
<Leif.Jo nson@usdoj.gov>,”
%@oig.dot.qovz egan Crandall
<mcrandal@blm.gov>, @usdoj.gov>,

@fws.gov>, Tim Hornung
<[Imo .ornung@usdoi.qov>,_-FS-
- -0 .~ NN
@bia.gov>
Subject: Federal Partners Meeting Postponed
All,

Due to the Keystone project being put on hold and postponed until a later date, the
United States Attorneys Office of Montana would like to postpone the meeting
planned for September 14. The tentative date for the meeting will be early next year.
Thank you for your patience and understanding.
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Jon Raby <jraby@blm.gov>

From: Jon Raby <jraby@blm.gov>

Sent: Thu Sep 06 2018 09:22:53 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To; EIONOIGISE ' o>
Subject: Re: Federal Partners Meeting Postponed

Thxs - That works out better for everyone | think.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 8:54 AM, _@blm.gov> wrote:

All,

Due to the Keystone project being put on hold and postponed until a later
date, the United States Attorneys Office of Montana would like to postpone
the meeting planned for September 14. The tentative date for the meeting
will be early next year. Thank you for your patience and understanding.
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